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@@7 27, 2017 - Offered by Represelfltathe1\1'55(}1“31‘1\\s

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows: J e o000
— /

1. Page 2, line 18: delete “$100,000” and substitute $200,0007.
5200,000”.
)0 , 000

2. Page 2, line 21: delete “$100,000” and substitute Ko

(END)



Barman, Mike

From: Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent: Monday, April 03, 2017 10:47 AM

To: Kohn, Hanna; Parisi, Lori; Barman, Mike; Milford, Renae; Rose, Stefanie
Subject: SS AB-2, SB-2, AB-11, and £B-11

Have line number issues. The copies in the binders should be replaced. We’re doing corrected copies on
introduced amendments.
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March 27, 2017 - Offered by JOINT COMMITTEE ON FINANCE.

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

(1
1. Page 2, line 18: delete “$100,000” and substitute “$420,000”.
v

2. Page 2, line 21: delete “$100,000” and substitute “$420,000”.

Y 6/) (END)
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT 2,
TO ASSEMBLY BILL 11

March 27, 2017 - Offered by JoINT COMMITTEE ON FINANCE.

1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
2 1. Page 2, line 17: delete “$ 100,000” and substitute “$420,000”.
3 2. Page 2, line 20: delete “$100,000” and substitute “$420,000”.

4 (END)



